Grindleton Parish Council

Clerk: **Barry Holden**Woodcroft

Grindleton Road Grindleton

Clitheroe BB7 4QL Tel: 01200 441912

Email: <u>e.barry.holden@gmail.com</u>

Minutes of Grindleton Extraordinary Parish Council Meeting

7.00pm 14 March 2018 The Buck Grindleton

Present: Cllrs Keith Hutton (chair); Peter Entwistle; Lorraine Halley;.Alan Fielding In attendance: Barry Holden.

1. Apologies for absence.

Gillian James; James Towler; Jenny Czerwonka.

2. Declarations of interest.

Peter declared his interest in item 3.

3. Grant application from 1st Grindleton Brownies.

It was decided that the brownies should each contribute the £6, making a total deduction of £180 to the application of £520. This will bring the application down to £340. This was agreed.

4. Sharpening of chainsaws.

It was agreed that the saws used in pruning the trees in the wood will be sharpened by Dobsons at an estimated cost £10-£20.

Grindleton Parish Council Grant Application

Any grant received from the Parish Council MUST be used solely for the purposes specified in the application – if this is not the case then the applicant will be liable for full repayment of the grant to the Parish council, immediately.

| Date | Monday 19th February 2018 |
|----------------------------|--|
| Name of Group/Body | 1st Grindleton Brownies |
| Purpose for which required | To complete the Eureka Science Challenge Badge |
| Description of project | The girls in our brownie pack have expressed an interested in completing the Eureka Science Challenge Badge. This is a badge designed by other brownies as a fundraiser for their own pack. It covers lots of areas of science, simplified to make it age appropriate. There are various tasks involved that must be competed to gain the badge by taking part in group activities, experiments and some independent work. The badge also involves a trip to Eureka, the children's museum in Halifax. |
| Amount applied for | £520.00 |

| Latest accounts attached | Hard previously supplied, up to date accounts are kept by another |
|--------------------------|---|
| | leader and can be provided if needs. |
| Quotations attached | Supplies for the experiments would be bought from various shops/ |
| | websites. Ticket cost for Eureka from their website and coach price |
| | provided by Hogsons Coaches. |
| Additional information | We haven't done the Eureka badge as 1st Grindleton Brownies before, |
| | the closest thing we have done is the Science Investigator badge |
| | which is a much simpler version which we did about five years ago, |
| | meaning very few of the girls in our pack have it. |
| | The girls have chosen the activities covered by this badge themselves |
| | as part of the Girl Guiding Initiative to get the girls involved with the |
| | planning of meetings. |
| Has application been | No |
| made to another body. | |
| Please give details | |
| Person responsible | Sarah Hall |
| Contact details | 07835704511 |
| | |
| | Sarah_bateman_1@hotmail.co.uk |
| | |
| Signature | Sarah Hall |

The clerk must receive an application more than 7 days before the next Parish Council Meeting for it to be listed for consideration.